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Invoices TFS

From: Chirag Patil
Sent: 02 January 2025 14:52
To: Invoices TFS
Cc: Parag Pandey; Siddhesh Dolas; Pankaj Rathi
Subject: RE: DocScanner 27 Dec 2024 12-33.pdf
Attachments: DocScanner 27 Dec 2024 12-33.pdf

Hi Team, 
 
Please process the invoice from TFSL. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Chirag Patil 
DGM - Treasury 
M: 9152676441 

 
 
 
 
 

From: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 02 January 2025 14:51 
To: Chirag Patil <chirag.patil@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: DocScanner 27 Dec 2024 12-33.pdf 
 
Approved 
 

From: Chirag Patil <chirag.patil@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 02 January 2025 14:48 
To: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: DocScanner 27 Dec 2024 12-33.pdf 
 
Hi Pankaj, 
 
Please approve. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Chirag Patil 
DGM - Treasury 
M: 9152676441 
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From: Chirag Patil <chirag.patil@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 27 December 2024 13:31 
To: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: DocScanner 27 Dec 2024 12-33.pdf 
 
Hi Pankaj, 
 
Please find the attached invoice amounting INR 13000/- from Legal consultant on HK remittance for your approval. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Chirag Patil 
DGM - Treasury 
M: 9152676441 

 
 
 
 
 

From: Amit Verma <lawyeramitverma@gmail.com>  
Sent: 27 December 2024 12:38 
To: Udayan Gupta <udayan.gupta@travelfoodservices.com>; Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Chirag Patil <chirag.patil@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: DocScanner 27 Dec 2024 12-33.pdf 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Respected sir   
I am sending my invoice attached below for kind realisation asap. 


